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STATE OF .
COLORADO Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine M-2004-013 TR-3 Adequacy Letter No.3

Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com> Fri, Aug 23, 2024 at 10:59 AM
To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Dakota DeBoer <ddeboer@petelien.com>

Good morning Jocelyn,

We have reviewed adequacy letter and have no comments to note.

Please accept this letter that documents our response.

Please let us know if you need anything else from else prior making a final decision for TR3.
Thank you, Mike

Michael Golliher

Technical Director of Mine Planning

Pete Lien & Sons Inc.

Office: (605) 939-2719

Mobile: (605) 209-2619

mgolliher@petelien.com

From: Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com>

Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>; Dakota DeBoer <ddeboer@petelien.com>
Subject: [ExternalSender] St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine M-2004-013 TR-3 Adequacy Letter No.3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Pete Lien & Sons, Inc system. Do not respond, click links or open
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attachments unless you can verify the sender email address and know the content is safe.

Good evening Mike,

[Quoted text hidden]
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& SoNs, INe.
August 23, 2024

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Room 215

1001 E 62" Avenue

Denver, Colorado 80216

Re: Pete Lien & Sons, Inc.; Mining Permit No. M-2004-013; St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine;
Technical Revision Request to increase acreage disturbed.

Permittee submits the following comment based on the August 22, 2024, Adequacy Review No. 3,
letter from Jocelyn Carter, Environmental Protection Specialist.

Item 1. Reclamation Cost Estimate — Review the cost estimate calculation and provide
comments to the Division.
e The Operator has reviewed the cost estimate for reclamation and has no

comments.

If there are any questions regarding this submittal or if additional information is required, please
contact me at (605) 939-2719 or by email at mgolliher@petelien.com.

Respectfully, Zw éu{)&/

Dakota DeBoer Michael Golliher
Executive Director, Ready Mix and Precast Technical Director of Mine Planning
Pete Lien & Sons, Inc. Pete Lien & Sons, Inc.




	20240823 Email St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine M-2004-013 TR-3 Adequacy Letter No.3.pdf
	20240823_StBarbara Quarry (M2004-013) TR3-Adequacy Review No. 3 Response Submittal.pdf

